Annex A-6

Acceptance of Partial Compliance with
Approval Condition (c) (ref. TPB/A/H7/181)
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4 November 2022

URBIS Limited

11/F %iu On Centre,

188 Lockhart Road,

Wan Chai, Hong Kong
(Attn.: Mr. David MORKEL)

Dear Mr, MORKEL,

Submission of Layout Plan and Proposed Minor Relaxation of Gross Floor Area
for Permitted Eating Place, Office, Place of Recreation, Sports or Culture,
Public Clini¢, Public Transport Terminus or Station, Public Vehicle Park

(excluding container vehicle), Shop and Services, and Social Welfare Facility
in “Commercial (2)” zone, Inland Lot No. 8945, Caroline Hill Road, Causeway Bay
(Planning Application No. A/H7/181)

Submission for Compliance with Approval Condition (¢)

I refer to your letter dated 13.9.2022 enclosing a Conservation Management Plan for partial -
comphancc with approval condition (c) of the subject planning application on “the submission of a
Conservation Management Plan (CMP) and implementation of the mitigation measures idcntified
therein before commencement of works to the satisfaction of the Commissioner of Heritage or of the
Town Planmng Board (TPB)".

Commissioner for Heritage’s Office (CHO) and Exccutive Secretary (Antiguities and
Monuments), Antiquities and Monuments Qffice (AMQ) were consulted and it is advised that the
CMP hay been accepted by AMO on 18.7.2022 with no further comment.  As such, the submission
part of the approval condition (c) is considered complicd with. Please be reminded that full
compliance with approval condition () rests upon the implementation of the mitigation measures
identified in the CMP before commencement of works to the satisfaction of the Commissioner of
Heritage or of the TPB. '

FFEL

BAMUT A - T kL TR R R A

Our Vision — “We plan (o muke Hong Kong an international cily of world prominence.”




04-NOV-2022 16:38 HEDFOQ + BGBZ 2895 39B7 P.002-00%
2

Should you have any queries, please contact Mr. David LEUNG (Tel.: 2231 4603) of the
Hong Kong District Planning Office. ‘

Yours sincerely,

L

( Mann M. H. CHOW )
for and on behalf of Director of Planning

C.C.
CHO , : (Attn.: Ms. Clarissa WAN) Fax: 2906 1574
Ex  Secy (Antiquities & (Attn.: Ms. Janice MAK) Fax: 2721 6216
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